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Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the
intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited
and may result in severe penalties,

if you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments,

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of iegal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




From: s47F - personal privacy

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 11:34 AM

To: Media (Infrastructure); s47F - personal privacy

Cc: s47F - personal privacy

Subject: RE: International flight capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

H i SA7F - person;

I will go back to the AFR.

Thank you.

s47F - personal privacy

OFFICIAL

From: Media (Infrastructure} <media@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 11:11 AM

To: s47F - personal privacy @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>;s47F - personal privacy

s47F - personal privacy@mo.infrastructure.gov.a u>

Ccis47F - personal privacy @infrastructure.gov.au>;s47F - personal privacy

s47F - personal privacy@jinfrastructure.gov.au>;s47F - personal privacy @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: International flight capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi agafns47F - personal privacy

Piease find a suggested response below. Can | please confirm you are happy to go back to the AFR directly, given
they are after Ministerial comment?

s47C - deliberative processes

Kind Regards,

s47F - personal privacy
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s47F - personal privacy

From: :
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 1:53 PM
To: s47F - personal privacy@pm gOV au” s47F - personal privacyapm gOV au" s47F - personal pl’ivaCV@ pm gov au’
. . . Il — + + r - . r
s47F - personal privacy@pm.govlau-; s47F - personal privacy@ pm.gOV.aU I; S47F - personal privacy@ pm.gOV.au‘;
s47F - personal privacy@ pm.go\’-aul’_ s47F - personal privacy@pm'gov.aur;s47F - personal pri-vacy@pm'govlaul;
SA7F - personal privacy@)pm gOV au’
Cc: s47€ - personal privacy @ fat. gov.au’; s47F - personal privacy
Subject: for clearance - [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi all,

s47C - deliberative processes,s47F - personal privacy

Let me know if you are happy with it.

s47F - personal privacy - AFR

[ understand the government is not considering expanding Qatar's landing rights. Just checking if there is a
comment from the minister around why, given high airfares and capacity restrictions facing other airlines, she has
chosen not to allow a willing and ready airline to expand. And if it was on human rights grounds, what is the
government doing to address the concerns of the women who are fighting various Qatari entities in the Federal
Court.

Cheers,

$47F - personal privacy

Proposed response:

s47C - deliberative processes

Cheers,

s47F - personal privacy

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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